
From: Fahrenkopf, Leslie 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 23, 2006 7:27 PM 
Miers, Harriet 

Subject: Tenth Circuit - Wyoming seats 

Harriet: 

There are twelve seats for active judges on the Tenth Circuit. Wyoming has one of the 12 seats (Judge O'Brien). The 
break-down by state is as follows: 

Seat 1: Colorado - vacant (Neil Gorsuch candidate) 
Seat 2: New Mexico - Hartz 
Seat 3: Utah - Murphy 
Seat 4: Colorado - Tymkovich 
Seat 5: Wyoming - O'Brien 
Seat 6: Kansas - Briscoe 
Seat 7: Oklahoma - Henry 
Seat 8: Oklahoma -vacant (Jerome Holmes candidate) 
Seat 9: Utah - McConnell 
Seat 10: Kansas - Ta cha 
Seat 11: New Mexico - Kelly 
Seat 12: Colorado - Lucero 

We can discuss further at your convenience. 

Thanks -
Leslie 
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New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Fahrenkopf, Leslie 
Thursday, March 23, 2006 3:10 PM 
Miers, Harriet 
Kelley, William K. 
10th Circuit: Neil Gorsuch 

Now that Salazar has been notified that Neil Gorsuch is the 10th Circuit candidate, are you comfortable with Neil's 
supporters setting up the meet-and-greet with the Senator? 

Thanks. 
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New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Drummond, Michael 
Thursday, February 02, 2006 10:10 AM 
Fahrenkopf, Leslie 
FW:CV 
cv-p.pdf 

Not sure ifyou needed another copy ofNeil's resume ... 

-----Original Message-----
Fro111: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov [111ailto:Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov J 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 10:08 AM 
To: Drumn1ond, Michael 
Subject: CV 
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EXPERIENCE 

EDUCATION 

NEIL M. GORSUCH 

UNITED S'fATES DEPARTJ\'IENT OF JUSTICE, Washington, D.C. 
Principal Deputy to the Associate Attorney General, June 2005-prcsent. 
Assist the Departntent's number three officer in managing the Justice Department's civil justice 
co1nponents, including the Antitrust, Tax, Civil, Civil Rights, and Environn1ent and Natura! 
Resources divisions. Responsible for advising the Attorney General and Associate Attorney 
Genera! on civil justice, federal and local law enforcement, and public safety 1natters, including 
the Department's terrorism and national security-related litigation. 

KELLOGG, HUBER, I.JANSEN, TODD, EVANS & FIGEL, Washington, D.C. 
Pa11ner, 1998-May 2005; .Associate, 1995-1997. 
Representative 111atters included: Conwood v. UST (trial and appeal leading to the largest 
affir1ned private judgment in the history of federal antitrust laws as of 2002); Z-Tel 
Com1nunications v. SBC Cotnmunications (defended SBC in an antitrust and RICO suit 
brought by a rival seeking damages of over $1 billion); Two1nbly v. SBC Comntunications 
(successful defense of putative nationwide antitrust class actions); AutoMall v. Arnerican 
Express (lead trial counsel for American Express in a $78 1nillion dispute); NCRJC Inc. v. 
Colun1bia Hospital for Women (lead tdal counsel for defendant hospital in which clai1ns 
against it \Vere rejected and the hospital won an $18.2 1nil!ion counterclain1judgn1ent); Zachair, 
Ltd. v. Driggs Corp. (lead trial counsel for plaintiff in $4 inil!ion abuse of process and tortious 
interference suit); In re Qwest Communications International, Inc. Securities Litigation 
(defended company directors in securities fraud litigation brought in federal and 1nultiple state 
courts); Teachers Retirement System of Louisiana v. Regal Entertainment (defeated derivative 
suit challenging a $710 million restructuring); Dura Pharmaceuticals v. Broudo (represented 
U.S. Cha1nber of Comnterce in securities fraud dispute before the U.S. Supre111e Court); Qfill!. 
v. Vacca and Washington v. Glucksberg (represented amicus American l'.!ospita! Association in 
U.S. Supreme Court right-to-die cases); Felzen v. ADM and Devlin v. Scardellitti (represented 
Council for Institutional Investors in U.S. Supreme Court cases concerning the rights of 
objecting shareholders in class action and derivative suit settlements); Lentell v. Merrill Lynch 
(securities fraud dispute before the Second Circuit); Sereenco v. General Electric (successful 
defense of GE in Foreign Corrupt Practices Act claims); Ashley v. Coopers & Lybrand 
(represented founder of Laura Ashley in a fraud suit against his forrner management consulting 
firm; settled during trial on undisclosed tern1s); Goff v. Bickerstaff & Ford Motor Companv 
(successful defense of RICO suit); Chance v. UST (successful antitrust class action). 

SUPREME COURT OF Tl-IE UNITED STA'fES, Washington D.C. 
La\V clerk to Justice Byron R. White (Retired) and Justice Anthony M. I<ennedy, 1993-94. 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS, D.C. CIRCUIT, Washington, D.C. 
La\V clerk to U.S. Circuit Judge David B. Sentelle, 1991-92. 

OXFORD UNIVERSITY, Oxford, England. 
D.Phil. in legal philosophy. 
British Marshall Scholar. 
Book based on dissertation to be published in by Princeton Univ. Press in 2006. 

l:IARVARD LAW SCl-JOOL, Cambridge, MA. 
J.D. c11n1 laude. 
Harry S. Trun1an scholar ( ! 00 scholars chosen annually by U.S. Governn1ent). 
Harvard Journal of Law & Public Policy, Senior Editor. 
11ead Teaching Fellow, political philosophy course at 1-larvard College. 
Represented indigent criminal defendants in Boston courts. 

COLU!\tlBIA UNIVERSITY, Nevi York, N.Y. 
B.A. in Political Science with honors (0.P.A. 3.95). 
Phi Beta Kappa, early selection (top l % of class). 
Elected Class Marshal by faculty. 
Nache1ns senior honor society. 
Graduated in three years. 



PUBLICATIONS 

SPEECHES 

ASSOCIATIONS 

BAR 
MEI\'IBERSl-llPS 

PERSONAL 

POLITICAL 

Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia: An Argument Against Legalization (book forthcoming fro1n Princeton 
University Press, 2006); Ensuring Class Action Fairness, Federal Trade Co1nmission Class Action 
Workshop (Sept 2004); Justice White and Judicial Excellence, distributed nationally by UPI (May 
2002); The Legalization of Assisted Suicide and the Law of Unintended Consequences, 2004 Wisconsin 
Law Review !347; The Right to Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia, 23 1-Iarvard Journal of Law and 
Public Policy 599 (2000); Liberals and Lawsuits, National Review Online (Feb. 2005). Co-author: No 
Loss. No Gain, The Legal Times (2005) (concen1ing securities fraud lawsuits); Settlements in Securities 
Fraud Class Actions: Improving [nvestor Protections. Washington Legal Foundation (April 2005) and 
reprinted in Andrews Class Action Litigation Reporter (August 2005); \Vill the Gentlemen Please 
Yield? A Defense of the Constitutionality of State-Imposed Tenn Li1nits, 20 Hofstra Law Review 341 
(1991) and reprinted in Policy Analysis on Term Limits, Cato Institute Policy Analysis No. 178 (1992); 
The Constitutional Case for Tetm Liinits, Wal! Street Journal (Nov. 1992). 

Presentations include before: Washington, D.C. Bar Association, Wisconsin Bar Association, Federal 
Trade Commission workshop, National White Collar Crime Center, American Association for the 
Advancement of Science, Cominon Good, Prime Time Radio, British Marshall Scholarship 
Commission, Council on Foreign Relations Term Member program, various gatherings of U.S. 
Department of Justice employees. 

Tern1 Me1nber, Council on Foreign Relations; Harry S. Truman Scholarship 2006 Selection Con1n1ittee; 
Columbia University Alumni Representative Committee; American Bar Association, Litigation and 
Antitrust sections. National high school debate champion. Listed in Who's Who in An1erica, Who's 
Who in American Law, Who's Who in the World. 

Colorado; Washington, D.C.; New York; U.S. Supre1ne Court; U.S. Cou1is of Appeals for the Second, 
Third, Fourth, Sixth, and Tenth Circuits; U.S. District Courts for the Districts of Colorado, Washington, 
D.C., Southen1 District ofNew York, Eastern District ofNevv York. 

Married; two daughters. 

Bush-Cheney 2004 volunteer, Ohio campaign. Co-Director, Virginia Lawyers for Bush-Cheney. Bush­
Cheney Marshal. Republican National La\vyers Association, Co-Chairman of Judicial No1ninations 
Task Force (2001-02). Cited for Distinguished Service of the United States Senate for \Vork in support 
of President Bush'sjudicial nominees by the Senate Republican Conference. Have worked on 
Republican cainpaigns since 1976, including Reagan-Bush and Bush-Quayle. Intern and Page for U.S. 
Senator \Villiam L. Armstrong (R-CO). 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Drummond, Michael 
Thursday, February 02, 2006 10:10 AM 
Fahrenkopf, Leslie 
FW:CV 
cv-p.pdf 

Not sure if you needed another copy ofNeil's resuine ... 

-----Original Message-----
Fro1n: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov [1nailto:Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 10:08 AM 
To: Drumn1ond, Michael 
Subject: CV 
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EXPERIENCE 

EDUCATION 

NEIL M. GORSUCH 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, Washington, D.C. 
Principal Deputy to the Associate Attorney General, June 2005-present. 
Assist the Department's number three officer in managing the Justice Departinent's civil justice 
components, including the Antitrust, Tax, Civil, Civil Rights, and Environment and Natural 
Resources divisions. Responsible for advising the Attorney General and Associate Attorney 
General on civil justice, federal and local law enforcement, and public safety matters, including 
the Department's terrorism and national security-related litigation. 

KELLOGG, llUBER, HANSEN, TODD, EVANS & FIGEL, Washington, D.C. 
Partner, 1998-May 2005; Associate, 1995-1997. 
Representative matters included: Con\vood v. UST {trial and appeal leading to the largest 
affin11ed private judgment in the history of federal antitrust laws as of 2002); Z-Tel 
Con11nunications v. SBC Communications (defended SBC in an antitrust and RICO suit 
brought by a rival seeking damages of over $1 billion); Two1nbly v. SBC Com111unications 
{successful defense of putative nationwide antitrust class actions); AutoMall v. Ainerican 
Ex.press (lead trial counsel for American Express in a $78 inillion dispute); NCRIC, Inc. v. 
Columbia 1-Iospital for Women (lead trial counsel for defendant hospital in which claims 
against it >Vere rejected and the hospital won an $18.2 million counterclaimjudginent); Zachair, 
Ltd. v. Driggs Corp. {lead trial counsel for plaintiff in $4 n1illion abuse of process and tortious 
interference suit); In re Qwest Com1nunications International. Inc. Securities Litigation 
(defended company directors in securities fraud litigation brought in federal and multiple state 
courts); Teachers Retiren1ent Syste1n ofLouisiana v. Regal Entertainment (defeated derivative 
suit challenging a $710 million restructuring); Dura Phan11aceuticals v. Broudo (represented 
U.S. Chan1ber of Commerce in securities fraud dispute before the U.S. Supreme Court); Qill!l 
v. Vacco and Washinrrton v. G\ucksberg (represented a1nicus A111erican Hospital Association in 
U.S. Supre1ne Court right-to.die cases); Felzen v. ADM and Devlin v. Scardellitti (represented 
Council for Institutional Investors in U.S. Supreme Court cases concerning the rights of 
objecting shareholders in class action and derivative suit settlements); Lentell v. Merrill Lynch 
{securities fraud dispute before the Second Circuit); Sercenco v. General Electric {successful 
defense of GE in Foreign Cor111pt Practices Act claitns); Ashley v. Coopers & Lybrand 
(represented founder of Laura Ashley in a fraud suit against his fonner management consulting 
finn; settled during trial on undisclosed terms); Goff v. Bickerstaff & Ford Motor Con1pany 
(successful defense of RICO suit); Chance v. UST {successful antitrust class action). 

SUPREl\'IE COURT OF Tl-IE UNITED STATES, Washington D.C. 
La\V clerk to Justice Byron R. White (Retired) and Justice Anthony M. Kennedy, 1993-94. 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS, D.C. CIRCUIT, Washington, D.C. 
Law clerk to U.S. Circuit Judge David B. Sentclle, !991-92. 

OXFORD UNIVERSITY, Oxford, England. 
D.Phil. in legal philosophy. 
British Marshall Scholar. 
Book based on dissertation to be published in by Princeton Univ. Press in 2006. 

HARVARD LAW SCHOOL, Cainbridge, MA. 
J.D. cu111 laude. 
Harry S. Truman scholar ( 1 00 scholars chosen annually by U.S. Govcnunent). 
Harvard Journal of Law & Public Policy, Senior Editor. 
Head Teaching Fello\v, political philosophy course at Harvard College. 
Represented indigent criminal defendants in Boston courts. 

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, New York, N.Y. 
B.A. in Political Science with honors {G.P.A. 3.95). 
Phi Beta Kappa, early selection (top lo/o of class). 
Elected Class Marshal by faculty. 
Nache1ns senior honor society. 
Graduated in three years. 



PUBLICATIONS Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia: An Argument Against Legalization (book forthcoming fron1 Princeton 
University Press, 2006); Ensuring Class Action Fairness, Federal Trade Com111ission Class Action 
Workshop (Sept. 2004); Justice White and Judicial Excellence, distributed nationally by UPI (May 
2002); The Legalization of Assisted Suicide and the Law of Unintended Consequences, 2004 Wisconsin 
Law Review 1347; The Right to Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia, 23 Harvard Jountal of La\V and 
Public Policy 599 (2000); Liberals and Lawsuits, National Review Online (Feb. 2005). Co-author: No 
Loss. No Gain, The Legal Tilnes (2005) (concerning securities fraud lawsuits); Settlements in Securities 
Fraud Class Actions: hnproving Investor Protections, Washington Legal Foundation (April 2005) and 
reprinted in Andrews Class Action Litigation Reporter (August 2005); Will the Gentle1nen Please 
Yield? A Defense of the Constitutionality ofState-r1nposed Tern1 Limits, 20 Hofstra Law Review 341 
( 1991) and reprinted in Policy Analysis on Tern1 Limits, Cato Institute Policy Analysis No. 178 (I 992); 
The Constitutional Case for Term Limits, Wall Street Journal (Nov. 1992). 

SPEECI-IES Presentations include before: Washington, D.C. Bar Association, \Visconsin Bar Association, Federal 
Trade Co1nmission workshop, National White Collar Crin1e Center, An1erican Association for the 
Advanceinent of Science, Cotnmon Good, Prime Time Radio, British Marshall Scholarship 
Co1nmission, Council on Foreign Relations Term Member progran1, various gatherings ofU.S. 
Depart111ent of Justice employees. 

ASSOCIA.fIONS Tern1 Men1ber, Council on Foreign Relations; llarry S. Tru1nan Scholarship 2006 Selection Committee; 
Colun1bia University J\lun1ni Representative Con1111ittce; American Bar Association, Litigation and 
Antitrust sections. National high school debate chan1pion. Listed in Who's Who in America, Who's 
Who in American La\v, Who's Who in the World. 

BAR Colorado; Washington, D.C.; Ne\v York; U.S. Supreine Court; U.S. Courts of Appeals for the Second, 
l\.1Ei\tlBERSHIPS Third, Fou11h, Sixth, and Tenth Circuits; U.S. District Courts for the Districts of Colorado, Washington, 

D.C., Southern District ofNew York, Eastern District ofNew York. 

PERSONAL Married; two daughters. 

POLITICAL Bush-Cheney 2004 volunteer, Ohio campaign. Co-Director, Virginia Lawyers for Bush-Cheney. Bush­
Cheney Marsha!. Republican National Lawyers Association, Co-Chairman of Judicial No1ninations 
Task Force (200 l-02). Cited for Distinguished Service of the United States Senate for work in support 
ofPrcsident Bush's judicial nominees by the Senate Republican Conference. Have worked on 
Republican campaigns since 1976, including Reagan-Bush and Bush-Quayle. Intern and Page for U.S. 
Senator William L. Armstrong (R-CO). 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

-----Original Message-----

Drummond, Michael 
Thursday, February 02, 2006 10:29 AM 
Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj.gov 
Persinger, John M. 
FW:CV 
cv-p.pdf 

From: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov [ tnailto:Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov] 
Sent Thursday, February 02, 2006 10:08 AM 
To: Drummond, Michael 
Subject: CV 
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EXPERIENCE 

EDUCATION 

NEIL M. GORSUCH 

UNITED STATES DEPARTi\-1ENT OF JUSTICE, Washington, D.C. 
Principal Deputy to the Associate Attorney General, June 2005-present. 
Assist the DepartJ.nent's number three officer in tnanaging the Justice Department's civil justice 
components, including the Antitrust, Tax, Civil, Civil Rights, and Environment and Natura! 
Resources divisions. Responsible for advising the Attorney General and Associate Attorney 
General on civil justice, federal and local law enforcement, and public safety matters, including 
the Department's tenuris1n and national security-related litigation. 

KELLOGG, HUBER, I-JANSEN, TODD, EVANS & FIGEL, Washington, D.C. 
Partner, 1998-May 2005; Associate, 1995-1997. 
Representative matters included: Conwood v. UST (trial and appeal leading to the largest 
affinned private judgment in the history of federal antitrust laws as of2002); Z-Tel 
Co1nn1unications v. SBC Co1nmunications (defended SBC in an antitrust and RICO suit 
brought by a rival seeking dainages of over $1 billion); Two1nblv v. SBC Comn1unications 
(successful defense of putative nationwide antitrust class actions); AutoMall v. American 
Express (lead trial counsel for American Express in a $78 million dispute); NCRJC. Inc. v. 
Colutnbia Hospital for Women (lead trial counsel for defendant hospital in \vhich claims 
against it were rejected and the hospital won an $18.2 1nillion counterclaim judgment); Zachair, 
Ltd. v. Drie:gs Corp. (lead trial counsel for plaintiff in $4 million abuse of process and tortious 
interference suit); In re Qwest Con1munications International, Inc. Securities Litigation 
(defended co1npany directors in securities fraud litigation brought in federal and multiple slate 
cotn1s); Teachers Retire1nent System ofLouisiana v. Regal Entertainment (defeated derivative 
suit challenging a $7!0 n1il!ion restructuring); Dura Pharmaceuticals v. Broudo (represented 
U.S. Chamber of Commerce in securities fraud dispute before the U.S. Supreme Court); Qiill! 
v. Vacca and Washington v. Glucksberg (represented a1nicus American I-lospital Association in 
U.S. Supreme Cou11 right-to-die cases); Felzen v. ADM and Devlin v. Scardellitti (represented 
Council for Institutional Investors in U.S. Supre111e Court cases concerning the rights of 
objecting shareholders in class action and derivative suit settlements); Lenteli v. Merrill Lynch 
(securities fraud dispute before the Second Circuit); Sercenco v. General Electric (successful 
defense of GE in Foreign Corrupt Practices Act claims); Ashley v. Coopers & Lybrand 
(represented founder of Laura Ashley in ft fraud suit against his former 1nanage111ent consulting 
firm; settled during trial on undisclosed terins); Goffv. Bickerstaff & Ford Motor Company 
(successful defense of RJCO suit); Chance v. UST (successful antitrust class action). 

SUPREME COURT OF 1'lIE UNITED STATES, Washington D.C. 
Law clerk to Justice Byron R. White (Retired) and Justice Anthony M. Kennedy, 1993~94. 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS, D.C. CIRCUIT, Washington, D.C. 
Law clerk to U.S. Circuit Judge David B. Sente!le, 1991-92. 

OXFORD UNIVERSITY, Oxford, England. 
D.Phil. in legal philosophy. 
British Marshall Scholar. 
Book based on dissertation to be published in by Princeton Univ. Press in 2006. 

HARVARD LAW SCI-IOOL, Cambridge, MA. 
J.D. c111n laude. 
Harry S. Truman scholar (I 00 scholars chosen annually by U.S. Govern1nent). 
l·larvard Journal ofLaw & Public Policy, Senior Editor. 
1-fead Teaching Fellow, political philosophy course at Harvard College. 
Represented indigent criminal defendants in Boston courts. 

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, New York, N.Y. 
B.A. in Political Science with honors (G.P.A. 3.95). 
Phi Beta Kappa, early selection (top 1% of class). 
Elected Class Marshal by faculty. 
Nachen1s senior honor society. 
Graduated in three years. 



PUBLICATIONS Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia: An Argument Against Legalization (book forthcon1ing fro1n Princeton 
University Press, 2006); Ensuring Class Action Fairness, Federal Trade Com1nission Class Action 
Workshop (Sept. 2004); Justice White and Judicial Excellence, distributed nationally by UPl (May 
2002); 1'he Legalization of Assisted Suicide and the Law of Unintended Consequences, 2004 Wisconsin 
Law Review 1347; The Right to Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia, 23 Harvard Jou111al of Law and 
Public Policy 599 (2000); Liberals and Lawsuits, National Review Online (Feb. 2005). Co-author: No 
Loss No Gain, The Legal Tin1es (2005) (concerning securities fraud lawsuits); Settlements in Securities 
Fraud Class Actions: Improving Investor Protections, Washington Legal Foundation (April 2005) and 
reprinted in Andrews Class Action Litigation Reporter {August 2005); Will the Gentlen1en Please 
Yield? A Defense of the Constitutionality of State-Imposed Tenn Limits, 20 Hofstra Law Revie\V 341 
(I 991) and reprinted in Policy Analysis on Term Limits, Cato Institute Policy Analysis No. 178 ( 1992); 
The Constitutional Case for Term Lin1its, Wall Street Joun1al (Nov. 1992). 

SPEECllES Presentations include before: Washington, D.C. Bar Association, Wisconsin Bar Association, Feden1l 
Trade Co1nmission \vorkshop, National White Collar Crin1e Center, A1neiican Association for the 
Advancement of Science, Com1non Good, Prin1e Ti1ne Radio, British Marshall Scholarship 
Commission, Council on Foreign Relations Tenn Me1nber progra1n, various gatherings of U.S. 
Department of Justice e1nployees. 

ASSOCIATIONS Tenn Men1bcr, Council on Foreign Relations; !·!any S. Truman Scholarship 2006 Selection Comn1ittee; 
Columbia University Alu1nni Representative Co1nmittee; A1nerican Bar Association, Litigation and 
Antitrust sections. National high school debate chan1pion. Listed in Who's Who in America, Who's 
\Vho in An1crican Law, Who's Who in the World. 

BAR Colorado; Washington, D.C.; New York; U.S. Supren1e Court; U.S. Courts of Appeals for the Second, 
MEMBERSl-llPS Third, Fourth, Sixth, and Tenth Circuits; U.S. District Cou1ts for the Districts of Colorado, Washington, 

D.C., Southern District of New York, Eastern District of New York. 

PERSONAL t>.1arried; two daughters. 

POLITICAL Bush-Cheney 2004 volunteer, Ohio can1paign. Co-Director, Virginia La\vyers for Bush-Cheney. Bush­
Chency Marshal. Republican National La\vyers Association, Co-Chairman of Judicial Nominations 
Task Force (2001-02). Cited for Distinguished Service of the United States Senate for work in suppo1t 
of President Bush's judicial nominees by the Senate Republican Conference. !:-{ave worked on 
Republican campaigns since 1976, including Reagan-Bush and Bush-Quayle. Intern and Page for U.S. 
Senator William L. Annstrong (R-CO). 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

-----Original Message-----

Drummond, Michael 
Thursday, February 02, 2006 10:09 AM 
Roebke, Heather M.; Persinger, John M. 
FW:CV 
cv-p.pdf 

From: Nei!.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov [1nai!to:Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 10:08 AM 
To: Dru1nmond, Michael 
Subject: CV 

Michael, 1ny assistant Alon1ajust passed along your request for a cv. A copy is attached. If you need anything fu1iher, rny nuntber is 
305-1434; thanks! NMG 

<<cv-p.pdf>> 
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EXPERIENCE 

EDUCATION 

NEIL M. GORSUCH 

UNITED STATES OEPART!\llENT OF JUSTICE, Washington, D.C. 
Principal Deputy to the Associate Attorney General, June 2005-present. 
Assist the Depart1nent's number three officer in managing the Justice Department's civil justice 
con1ponents, including the Antitrust, Tax, Civil, Civil Rights, and Environment and Natural 
Resources divisions. Responsible for advising the Attorney Genera! and Associate Attorney 
General on civil justice, federal and local law enforcement, and public safety matters, including 
the Department's terrorism and national security-related litigation. 

lillLLOGG, flUBER, HANSEN, TODD, EVANS & FIGEL, Washington, D.C. 
Partner, l 998-May 2005; Associate, 1995-1997. 
Representative matters included: Conwood v. UST (trial and appeal leading to the largest 
affinned private judg1nent in the histoiy of federal antitrust laws as of 2002); Z-Te! 
Communications v. SBC Com1nunications (defended SBC in an antitrust and RICO suit 
brought by a rival seeking darnages of over $1 billion); T\vombly v. SBC Co1nmunications 
(successful defense of putative nationwide antitrust class actions); AutoMall v. A1nerican 
Express (lead trial counsel for American Express in a $78 n1il!ion dispute); NCRIC Inc. v. 
Colun1bia Hospital for Women (lead trial counsel for defendant hospital in which clain1s 
against it \Vere rejected and the hospital won an $18.21nillion counterclaim judgment); Zachair, 
Ltd. v. Drige:s Corp. (lead trial counsel for plaintiff in $4 million abuse of process and tortious 
interference suit); In re Qwest Com1nunications Internalional. Inc. Securities Litigation 
(defended company directors in securities fraud litigation brought in federal and n1ultiple state 
courts); Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana v. Regal Entertainn1ent (defeated derivative 
suit challenging a $710 1nillion restructuring); Dura Pharmaceuticals v. Broudo (represented 
U.S. Chamber of Commerce in securities fraud dispute before the U.S. Supre1ne Court); QillJ! 
v. Vacco and Washington v. Glucksberg (represented amicus American Hospital Association in 
U.S. Supre1ne Court right-to-die cases); Felzen v. ADM and Devlin v. Scarde!titti (represented 
Council for Institutional Investors in U.S. Supreme Cou1t cases concen1ing the rights of 
objecting shareholders in class action and derivative suit settlernents); Lentell v. Merrill Lynch 
(securities fraud dispute before the Second Circuit); Sercenco v. General Electric (successft1l 
defense ofGE in Foreign Corrupt Practices Act clai1ns); Ashley v. Coopers & Lybrand 
(represented founder of Laura Ashley in a fraud suit against his fonner management consulting 
firm; settled during trial on undisclosed tenns); Goffv. Bickerstaff & Ford Motor Company 
(successful defense of RICO suit); Chance v. UST (successful antitrust class action). 

SUPREME COUH.T OF TllE UNlTED STATES, Washington D.C. 
Law clerk to Justice Byron R. White (Retired) and Justice Anthony M. Kennedy, 1993-94. 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS, D.C. CIRCUIT, Washington, D.C. 
Law clerk to U.S. Circuit Judge David B. Sentel!e, 1991-92. 

OXFORD UNIVERSITY, Oxford, England. 
D.Phil. in legal philosophy. 
British Marshall Scholar. 
Book based on dissertation to be published in by Princeton Univ. Press in 2006. 

HARVARD LAW SCHOOL, Cambridge, MA. 
J.D. cu111 laude. 
1-fany S. Truman scholar (100 scholars chosen annually by U.S. Goven11nent). 
Harvard Journal ofLa\v & Public Policy, Senior Editor. 
Head Teaching Fello\v, political philosophy course at 1-farvard College. 
Represented indigent criminal defendants in Boston cou11s. 

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, New York, N.Y. 
B.A. in Political Science with honors (G.P.A. 3.95). 
Phi Beta Kappa, early selection (top 1°/o of class). 
Elected Class Marsha! by faculty. 
Nache1ns senior honor society. 
Graduated in three years. 



PUBLICATIONS Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia: An Argument Against Legalization (book forthco111ing fron1 Princeton 
University Press, 2006); Ensuring Class Action Fairness, Federal Trade Commission Class Action 
Workshop (Sept. 2004); Justice White and Judicial Excellence, distributed nationally by UPJ (May 
2002); The Legalization of Assisted Suicide and the Law ofUnintended Consequences, 2004 Wisconsin 
Law Review 1347; The Right to Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia, 231-!arvard Journal of Law and 
Public Policy 599 (2000); Liberals and Lawsuits, National Review Online (Feb, 2005). Co-author: No 
Loss. No Gain, The Legal Times (2005) (concen1ing securities fraud lawsuits); Settlcn1ents in Securities 
Fraud Class Actions: Improving Investor Protections, Washington Legal Foundation (April 2005) and 
reprinted in Andre\VS Class Action Litigation Reporter (August 2005); Will the Gentle1nen Please 
Yield? A Defense ofthe Constitutionality ofState-ln1posed Tenn Limits, 20 l-Iofstra La\v Revie\V 341 
(1991) and reprinted in Policy Analysis on Tern1 Limits, Cato Institute Policy Analysis No. 178 (1992); 
The Constitutional Case for Term Limits, Wall Street Journal (Nov. 1992). 

SPEECHES Presentations include before: Washington, D.C. Bar Association, Wisconsin Bar Association, Federal 
Trade Commission workshop, National White Collar Crime Center, An1erican Association for the 
Advancement of Science, Comn1on Good, Priinc Ti1ne Radio, British Marshal! Scholarship 
Co1111nission, Council on Foreign Relations Tenn Me111ber program, various gatherings of U.S. 
Department of Justice employees. 

ASSOCIATIONS Term Member, Council on Foreign Relations; Harry S. Tnunan Scholarship 2006 Selection Committee; 
Columbia University Alutnni Representative Committee; American Bar Association, Litigation and 
Antitrust sections. National high school debate champion. Listed in Who's Who in Ainerica, Who's 
Who in Ainerican Law, \Vho's Who in the World. 

BAR Colorado; Washington, D.C.; New York; U.S. Supren1e Court; U.S. Courts of Appeals for the Second, 
MEI\1BERSl-IIPS Third, Fourth, Sixth, and Tenth Circuits; U.S. District Courts for the Districts of Colorado, \Vashington, 

D.C., Southern District ofNew York, Eastern District ofNe\V York. 

PERSONAL Married; two daughters. 

POLITICAL Bush-Cheney 2004 volunteer, Ohio campaign. Co-Director, Virginia Lawyers for Bush-Cheney. Bush­
Chcney t.-1arshal. Republican National Lawyers Association, Co-Chairman of Judicial Nominations 
Task Force (2001-02). Cited for Distinguished Service ofthe United States Senate for \York in support 
of President Bush's judicial no111inees by the Senate Republican Conference. Have worked on 
Republican ca1npaigns since 1976, including Reagan-Bush and Bush-Quayle. Inten1 and Page for U.S. 
Senator William L. Armstrong (R-CO). 
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Michael, my assistant Alo1najust passed along your request for a cv. A copy is attached. If you need anything further, my nu1nber is 
305-1434; thanks! NMG 

<<cv-p.pdf>> 

1 



EXPERIENCE 

EDUCATION 

NEIL M. GORSUCH 

UNITED S'rATES DEPARTl\1ENT OF JUSTICE, Washington, D.C. 
Principal Deputy to the Associate Attorney General, June 2005-present. 
Assist the Depa1tment's nu1nber three officer in 1nanaging the Justice Departtnent's civil justice 
components, including the Antitrust, Tax, Civil, Civil Rights, and Environment and Natural 
Resources divisions, Responsible for advising the Attorney General and Associate Attorney 
General on civil justice, federal and local law enforceinent, and public safety matters, including 
the Department's terroris1n and national security-related litigation. 

KELLOGG, llUBER, 1-IANSEN, TODD, EVANS & FIGEL, Washington, D.C. 
Partner, 1998-May 2005; Associate, 1995-!997. 
Representative n1atters included; Conwood v. UST (trial and appeal leading to the largest 
affinned private judgment in the history of federal antitrust laws as of 2002); Z-Tel 
Co1nmunications v. SBC Co111111unications (defended SBC in an antitrust and RICO suit 
brought by a rival seeking damages of over $1 billion); Twombly v. SBC Communications 
(successful defense of putative nationwide antitrust class actions); AutoMal! v. American 
Express (lead trial counsel for Ainerican Express in a $78 1nillion dispute); NCRTC Inc. v. 
Colu1nbia Hospital for Wo1nen (lead trial counsel for defendant hospital in which c!ain1s 
against it were rejected and the hospital \Von an S 18.2 million counterclaim judgment); Zachair, 
Ltd. v. Driggs Com. (lead trial counsel for plaintiff in $4 million abuse of process and to1tious 
interference suit); In re Qwest Co111n1unications International. lnc. Securities Litigation 
(defended company directors in securities fraud litigation brought in federal and multiple state 
courts); Teachers Retire1nenl System of Louisiana v. Regal Entertainment (defeated derivative 
suit challenging a $710 million restructuring); Dura Pharmaceuticals v. Broudo (represented 
U.S. Cha1nber of Con1merce in securities fraud dispute before the U.S. Supre111e Cou1t); Qill!! 
v. Vacco and Washington v. Glucksberg (represented amicus Atnerican Hospital Association in 
U.S. Supreme Cou1t right·to-die cases); Felzen v. ADM and Devlin v. Scardellitti (represented 
Council for Institutional Investors in U.S. Supreme Court cases concerning the rights of 
objecting shareholders in class action and derivative suit settlements); Lente!! v. Merrill Lynch 
(securities fraud dispute before the Second Circuit); Sercenco v. General Electric (successful 
defense of GE in Foreign Corrupt Practices Act claims); Ashley v. Coopers & Lybrand 
(represented founder of Laura Ashley in a fraud suit against his forn1er 1nanagement consulting 
firm; settled during trial on undisclosed tenns); Goff v. Bickerstaff & Ford Motor Company 
(successful defense of RICO suit); Chance v. USl' (successful antitrust class action). 

SUPREME COURT OFTllE UNITED STATES, Washington D.C. 
Law clerk to Justice Byron R. White (Retired) and Justice Anthony M. Kennedy, 1993-94. 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS, D,C, CIRCUIT, \Vashington, D.C. 
Law clerk to U.S. Circuit Judge David B. Sentelte, 1991-92. 

OXFORD UNIVERSITY, Oxford, England. 
D.Phil. in legal philosophy. 
British Marshall Scholar. 
Book based on disse1tation to be published in by Princeton Univ. Press in 2006. 

HARVARD LAW SCllOOL, Cain bridge, MA. 
J.D. c111n laude. 
Harry S. Tru111an scholar (100 scholars chosen annually by U.S. Govern1nent). 
f-larvard Journal of Law & Public Policy, Senior Editor. 
!-lead Teaching Fellow, political philosopl1y course at Harvard College. 
Represented indigent criminal defendants in Boston courts. 

COLUJ\lBIA UNIVERSITY,New York, N.Y. 
B.A. in Political Science with honors (G.P.A. 3.95). 
Phi Beta Kappa, early selection (top \%of class). 
Elected Class Marshal by faculty. 
Nachems senior honor society. 
Graduated in three years. 



PUBLICATIONS Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia: An Argun1ent Ae.ainst Legalization {book forthcorning fro1n Princeton 
University Press, 2006); Ensuring Class Action Fairness, Federal Trade Co1nmission C!ass Action 
Workshop (Sept. 2004); Justice White and Judicial Excellence, distributed nationally by UPI (May 
2002); The Legalization of Assisted Suicide and the Law of Unintended Consequences, 2004 Wisconsin 
Law Review 1347; The Right to Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia, 23 Harvard Journal of Law and 
Public Policy 599 (2000); Liberals and Lawsuits, National Review Online (Feb. 2005). Co-author: No 
Loss, No Gain, The Legal Times (2005) (concerning securities fraud lawsuits); Settle1nents in Securities 
Fraud C!ass Actions: Improvine: Investor Protections, Washington Legal Foundation (April 2005) and 
reprinted in Andrews Class Action Litigation Reporter (August 2005); Will the Gentlemen Please 
Yield? A Defense ofthe Constitutionality ofState-Jn1posed Term Limits, 20 Hofstra Law Reviev; 341 
( 199 ! ) and reprinted in Policy Analysis on Tenn Lin1its, Cato Institute Policy Analysis No. 178 (1992); 
The Constitutional Case for Term Limits, Wall Street Joun1al (Nov. 1992). 

SPEECllES Presentations include before: Washington, D.C. Bar Association, Wisconsin Bar Association, Federal 
Trade Con11nission workshop, National White Collar Crime Center, American Association for the 
Advancen1ent of Science, Con11non Good, Prime Time Radio, British Marshall Scholarship 
Comn1ission, Council on Foreign Relations 'fenn Member program, various gatherings of U.S. 
Department of Justice employees. 

ASSOCIATIONS Term Member, Council on Foreign Relations; Harry S. Tru1nan Scholarship 2006 Selection Committee; 
Colun1bia University Alu1nni Representative Co1nmittee; An1crican Bar Association, Litigation and 
Antitrust sections. National high school debate cha1npion. Listed in Who's Who in America, Who's 
Who in American Law, Who's Who in the World. 

BAR Colorado; \Vashington, D.C.; Ne\v York; U.S. Supren1e Court; U.S. Courts of Appeals for the Second, 
MEMBERSHIPS Third, Fourth, Sixth, and Tenth Circuits; U.S. District Courts for the Districts of Colorado, Washington, 

D.C., Southern District of New York, Eastern District ofNc\V York. 

PERSONAL Married; two daughters. 

POLITICAL Bush-Cheney 2004 volunteer, Ohio campaign. Co-Director, Virginia Lawyers for Bush-Cheney. Bush· 
Cheney Marshal. Republican National Lawyers Association, Co-Chairman of Judicial Non1inations 
Task Force (2001-02). Cited for Distinguished Service of the United States Senate for \Vork in support 
of President Bush's judicial notninees by the Senate Republican Conference. Have worked on 
Republican can1paigns since 1976, including Reagan-Bush and Bush-Quayle. Intern and Page for U.S. 
Senator Wil!ia1n L. Annstrong (R-CO). 
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EXPERIENCE 

EDUCATION 

NEIL M. GORSUCH 

UNITED STATES DEPAR'f!\:IENT OF JUSTICE, Washington, D.C. 
Principal Deputy to the Associate Attorney General, June 2005-present. 
Assist the Department's nun1ber three officer in 1nanaging the Justice Departn1ent's civil justice 
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

KELLOGG, HUBER, HANSEN, 1'0DD, EVANS & FIGEL, Washington, D.C. 
Partner, l 998-May 2005; Associate, 1995-1997. 
Representative 1natters included: Conwood v. UST (trial and appeal leading to the largest 
affi1med private judgn1e11t in the history of fed era! antitrust laws as of 2002); Z-Tel 
Communications v. SBC Communications (defended SBC in an antitrust and RICO suit 
brought by a rival seeking damages of over $1 billion); Twombly v. SBC Communications 
(successful defense of putative nationwide antitrust class actions); AutoMall v. A1ncrican 
Express (lead tria! counsel for American Express in a $78 million dispute); NCRIC Inc. v. 
Columbia Hospital for Women (lead trial counsel for defendant hospital in which c[ain1s 
against it \Vere rejected and the hospital won an $18.2 nlillion counterclaim judgn1ent); Zachair. 
Ltd. v. Driggs Corp. (lead trial counsel for plaintiff in $4 million abuse of process and tortious 
interference suit); In re Qwest Cotnmunications International, Inc. Securities Litigation 
(defended company directors in securities fraud litigation brought in federal and 1nultiple state 
courts); Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana v. Rega! Entertainment (defeated derivative 
suit challenging a $710 1ni!lion restructuring); Dura Pharmaceuticals v. Broudo (represented 
U.S. Chainber of Commerce in securities fraud dispute before the U.S. Supreme Court); Qlli!! 
v. Vacca and \Vashington v. G!ucksberg (represented amicus American f.Iospital Association in 
U.S. Supreme Court right-to-die cases); Felzen v. ADM and Devlin v. Scardellitti (represented 
Council for Institutional Investors in U.S. Supreme Court cases concenting the rights of 
objecting shareholders in class action and derivative suit settlentents); Lentell v. Merrill Lvnch 
(securities fraud dispute before the Second Circuit); Sercenco v. General Electric (successful 
defense of GE in Foreign Corrupt Practices Act claims); Ashley v. Coopers & Lybrand 
(represented founder of Laura Ashley in a fraud suit against his former management consulting 
firm; settled during trial on undisclosed ternts); Goffv. Bickerstaff & Ford Motor Cotnpany 
(successful defense of RICO suit); Chance v. UST (successful antitrust class action}. 

SUPREJ\.1E COURT OFTllE UNITED STATES, Washington D.C. 
Law clerk to Justice Byron R. White (Retired) and Justice Anthony ~l. Kennedy, 1993-94. 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS, D.C. CIRCUIT, Washington, D.C. 
Law clerk to U.S. Circuit Judge David B. Sentel!e, 1991-92. 

OXFORD UNIVEl:tSITY, Oxford, England. 
D.PhiL in legal philosophy. 
British Marshall Scholar. 
Book based on disset1ation to be published in by Princeton Univ. Press in 2006. 

HARVARD LAW SCHOOL, Cambridge, MA. 
J.D. cuf11 laude. 
Harry S. T1uman scholar (100 scholars chosen annually by U.S. Government). 
1-larvard Journal of Law & Public Policy, Senior Editor. 
I-lead Teaching Fellow, political philosophy course at Harvard College. 
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

SPEECl-IES 

ASSOCIATIONS 

BAR 
MEMBERSI-IIPS 

PERSONAL 

POLITICAL 

Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia: An Argun1ent Aeainst Legalization (book forthcoming from Princeton 
University Press, 2006); Ensuring Class Action Fairness, Federal Trade Commission Class Action 
Workshop (Sept. 2004); Justice White and Judicial Excellence, distributed nationally by UPI (May 
2002); The Legalization of Assisted Suicide and the Law of Unintended Consequences, 2004 Wisconsin 
Law Review 1347; The Right to Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia, 23 1-larvard Jou111a! of Law and 
Public Policy 599 (2000); Liberals and Lawsuits, National Review Online (Feb. 2005). Co-author: No 
Loss No Gain, The Legal Times (2005) (concerning securities fraud lawsuits); Settle1nents in Securities 
Fraud Class Actions: Improving Investor Protections, Washington Legal Foundation {April 2005) and 
reprinted in Andrews Class Action Litigation Repo11er (August 2005); Will the Gentlemen Please 
Yield? A Defense ofthe Constitutionality ofState-Jn1posed Tenn Li1nits, 20 Hofstra Law Revie\v 341 
(1991) and reprinted in Policy Analysis on Term Li1nits, Cato Institute Policy Analysis No. 178 (!992); 
The Constitutional Case for Tenn Limits, Wal! Street Journal (Nov. 1992). 

Presentations include before: Washington, D.C. Bar Association, Wisconsin Bar Association, Federal 
Trade Cornn1ission workshop, National White Collar Cri1ne Center, Ainerican Association for the 
Advancement of Science, Common Good, Prime Tiine Radio, British Marshall Scholarship 
Con1mission, Council on Foreign Relations Tenn Me1nber progra1n, various gatherings of U.S. 
Depa11ntent of Justice employees. 

Term Member, Council on Foreign Relations; Harry S. Tnnnan Scholarship 2006 Selection Comtnittee; 
Colu1nbia University Alumni Representative Con1mittee; American Bar Association, Litigation and 
Antitrust sections. National high school debate chantpion. Listed in Who's Who in An1erica, \Vho's 
\Vho in American Law, Who's Who in the World. 

Colorado; Washington, D.C.; New York; U.S. Suprc1ne Court; U.S. Courts of Appeals for the Second, 
Third, Fourth, Sixth, and Tenth Circuits; U.S. District Courts for the Districts of Colorado, Washington, 
D.C., Southern District ofNew York, Eastent District of New York. 

MatTied; two daughters. 

Bush-Cheney 2004 volunteer, Ohio campaign. Co-Director, Virginia Lawyers for Bush-Cheney. Bush­
Cheney Marshal. Republican National Lawyers Association, Co-Chairn1an of Judicial No111inations 
Task Force (2001-02). Cited for Distinguished Service of the United States Senate for work in support 
of President Bush's judicial no1ninees by the Senate Republican Conference. Have worked on 
Republican cmnpaigns since 1976, including Reagan-Bush and Bush-Quayle. Intern and Page for U.S. 
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

Now that Salazar has been notified that Neil Gorsuch ls the 1 Oth Circuit candidate, are you comfortable with Neil's 
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

Subject: Tenth Circuit ~Wyoming seats 

Harriet 

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
Seat 10: Kansas -Tacha 
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
Assist the Department's nuinber three officer in inanaging the Justice Depa1t1ne11t's civil justice 
con1po11ents, including the Antitrust, Tax, Civi!, Civil Rights, and Environment and Natural 
Resources divisions. Responsible for advising the Attorney General and Associate Attorney 
General on civil justice, federal and local lav,r enforcen1ent, and public safety matters, including 
the Department's terrorism and national security-related litigation. 

KELLOGG, HUBER, HANSEN, TODD, EVANS & FIGEL, Washington, D.C. 
Partner, 1998-May 2005; Associate, 1995-1997. 
Representative 1natters included: Conwood v. UST (trial and appeal leading to the largest 
affirmed private judgment in the history of federal antitrust laws as of2002}; Z-Te! 
Cotnmunications v. SBC Con11nunications (defended SBC in an antitrust and RICO suit 
brought by a rival seeking damages of over $1 billion); Twon1bly v. SBC Cotnmunications 
(successful defense of putative nationwide antitrust class actions); AutoMall v. American 
Express (lead trial counsel for American Express in a $78 1nillion dispute); NCRIC Inc. v. 
Colu1nbia Hospital for Wo1nen (lead trial counsel for defendant hospital in which clain1s 
against it \Vere rejected and the hospital won an $18.2 million counterclai1njudg1nent); Zachair, 
Ltd. v. Driggs Corp. (lead tria! counsel for plaintiff in $4 1nillion abuse of process and tortious 
interference suit}; In re Qwest Communications International, Inc. Securities Litigation 
(defended company directors in securities fraud litigation brought in federal and multiple state 
courts); Teachers Retirement System ofLouisiana v. Regal Entertainn1ent (defeated derivative 
suit challenging a $710 million restructuring); Dura Pharmaceuticals v. Broudo (represented 
U.S. Chatnber of Commerce in securities fraud dispute before the U.S. Supre1ne Court); Qllil! 
v. Vacco and Washington v. Glucksberg (represented a1nicus A1nerican 1-Iospital Association in 
U.S. Supreme Court right-to-die cases); Felzen v. ADM and Devlin v. Scardellitti (represented 
Council for Institutional Investors in U.S. Supreme Court cases concerning the rights of 
objecting shareholders in class action and derivative suit settlements}; Lentell v. Merrill Lvnch 
(securities fraud dispute before the Second Circuit); Sercenco v. General Electric (successful 
defense of GE in Foreign Corrupt Practices Act claims); Ashley v. Coopers & Lybrand 
(represented founder of Laura Ashley in a fraud suit against his fo1mer manage1nent consulting 
firm; settled during trial on undisclosed tcnns); GoITv. Bickerstaff & Ford Motor Company 
(successful defense of RICO suit}; Chance v. UST (successful antitrust class action). 

SUPREi\1E COURT OF THE UNITED STATES, Washington D.C. 
Law clerk to Justice Byron R. White (Retired) and Justice Anthony M. Kennedy, 1993-94. 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS, D.C. CIRCUIT, Washington, D.C. 
Law clerk to U.S. Circuit Judge David B. Sentelle, 1991·92. 

OXFORD UNIVERSITY, Oxford, England. 
D.Phil. in legal philosophy. 
British Marshal! Scholar. 
Book based on dissertation to be published in by Princeton Univ. Press in 2006. 

HARVARD L,\ W SCHOOL, Ca111bridge, MA. 
J.D. cu1n la11de. 
Harry S. Truman scholar (100 scholars chosen annually by U.S. Govenunent). 
1-Iarvard Journal of Law & Public Policy, Senior Editor. 
I-lead Teaching Fello\V, political philosophy course at 1-Iarvard College. 
Represented indigent criminal defendants in Boston courts. 

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, New York, N.Y. 
B.A. in Political Science with honors (G.P.A. 3.95). 
Phi Beta Kappa, early selection (top 1°/o of class}. 
Elected Class Marshal by faculty. 
Nachems senior honor society. 
Graduated in three years. 



PUBLICATIONS Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia: An Argun1ent Against Legalization (book forthcoming from Princeton 
University Press, 2006); Ensuring Class Action Fairness, Federal Trade Commission Class Action 
\Vorkshop (Sept. 2004); Justice White and Judicial Excellence, distributed nationally by UPI (May 
2002); The Legalization of Assisted Suicide and the Law of Unintended Consequences, 2004 Wisconsin 
Law Review 1347; The Right to Assisted Suicide and Euthanasia, 23 Harvard Journal ofLaw and 
Public Policy 599 (2000); Liberals and Lawsuits National Review Online (Feb. 2005). Co-author: No 
Loss No Gain, The Legal Times (2005) (concerning securities fraud lawsuits); Settle1nents in Securities 
Fraud Class Actions: Improving Investor Protections, Washington Legal Foundation (April 2005) and 
reprinted in Andre\VS Class Action Litigation Reporter (August 2005); Will the Gentlemen Please 
Yield? A Defense of the Constitutionality of State-Imposed Tenn Li1nits, 20 Hofstra Law Revie\V 341 
(1991) and reprinted in Policy Analysis on Ter111 Li1nits, Cato Institute Policy Analysis No. 178 (1992); 
The Constitutional Case for Term Li1nits, Wall Street Journal (Nov. 1992). 

SPEECHES Presentations include before: Washington, D.C. Bar Association, Wisconsin Bar Association, Federal 
Trade Com1nission \Vorkshop, National White Collar Crhne Center, An1erican Association for the 
Advancement of Science, Con1mon Good, Prime Tiine Radio, British Marshall Scholarship 
Commission, Council on Foreign Relations Tenn Member program, various gatherings of U.S. 
Department of Justice employees. 

ASSOCIATIONS Tenn Member, Council on Foreign Relations; Harry S. Tnunan Scholarship 2006 Selection Comtnittee; 
Colu1nbia University Alumni Representative Corn1nittee; Atnerican Bar Association, Litigation and 
Antitrust sections. National high school debate chainpion. Listed in Who's Who in America, Who's 
Who in Ainerican Law, Who's Who in the World. 

BAR Colorado; Washington, D.C.; New York; U.S. Supreme Court; U.S. Courts of Appeals for the Second, 
MEMBERSHIPS Third, Fourth, Sixth, and Tenth Circuits; U.S. District Courts for the Districts of Colorado, Washington, 

D.C., Southern District ofNew York, Eastern District of New York. 

PERSONAL Married; two daughters. 

POLITICAL Bush-Cheney 2004 volunteer, Ohio campaign. Co-Director, Virginia Lawyers for Bush-Cheney. Bush­
Cheney Marshal. Republican National Lawyers Association, Co-Chainnan of Judicial No1ninations 
Task Force (2001-02). Cited for Distinguished Service of the United States Senate for work in support 
of President Bush'sjudicial nominees by the Senate Republican Conference. I-lave worked on 
Republican campaigns since 1976, including Reagan-Bush and Bush-Quayle. Intern and Page for U.S. 
Senator Williatn L. Armstrong (R-CO). 



New Email Message 



From: Fahrenkopf, Leslie 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 23, 2006 7:27 PM 
Miers, Harriet 

Subject Tenth Circuit - Wyoming seats 

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
Seat 10: Kansas - Tacha 
Seat 11: New Mexico - Kelly 
Seat 12: Colorado- Lucero 

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

I 


